BAA No. NNJ10345432K                                                                 


Questions 1-11 Submitted in Response to:
BAA No. NNJ10345432K for the Innovative Lunar Demonstrations Data (ILDD)
I.  The following questions have been submitted in response to the ILDD BAA:
1. Question:  Can entities that do not respond to this call by September 8, or whose responses are not selected as winners, participate and be awarded contracts in future (fiscal) years? 

Answer:  No, only companies awarded an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity under this Announcement will be eligible to compete for future CLINs as described in this Announcement. 
2. Question:  Can the X PRIZE Foundation provide the public with responses to these and other questions in any fashion? We would be happy to do so, perhaps by hosting or promoting a teleconference or an online question-and-answer session for potential respondents including but not limited to Google Lunar X PRIZE teams.

Answer:  The official portal for general information about this NASA procurement is the ILDD website:  http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/ildd.  Only one communication avenue for questions is preferred in order to maintain better control over the flow of information received. 
3. Question:  May we include a cover page with abstract that does not count against the page limit?
Answer:  You may include a cover page not to exceed one page which will not be counted against the page limit. Any additional pages will be included in the page limit count.
4. Question:  Section VI, Part 2: Business Model, calls for "evidence" of planned commitments.  Do we need to submit commitment letters as an appendix, or will NASA vet the evidence backing our statements in some other fashion?

Answer:  NASA will attempt to verify evidence provided by offerors regarding the availability of adequate financial resources from sources both internal and external to the offeror’s organization.  Evidence may include, but is not limited to, letters of commitment and other statements of intent to provide funding in support of the offeror’s proposal.  Items of evidence, such as commitment letters, may be submitted as an appendix to Part 2:  Business Model of the proposal (ref page 13 of the BAA).  They will not be counted towards the 10 page maximum and should generally be one page or less in length.

5. Question:  In Appendix A, the second column shows sample text and the third column shows sample dollar amounts.  The third column is labeled "investment by participants" -- does this mean dollar amounts provided by the company and its subcontractors, or is this more global, referring to the customers and investors listed in column two as well?
Answer:    The column labeled “Source of Funds or In-Kind Contributions” should identify each significant source of funding that supports the offeror’s proposal, by fiscal year.  The dollar amount associated with each of the funding source entries should be listed in the adjacent column labeled “Amount/Value of Investment by Participants”.

6. Question:  For U.S. companies employing U.S. vendors, are there ITAR/EAR issues that must be addressed in the initial submission due Sept. 8?  In this initial submission, are we to describe how we'd control information that we develop, or that we receive from U.S. vendors?

Answer:  Consistent with the instructions in the Announcement, proposers must demonstrate compliance with U.S. export control laws and regulations in its proposals.  This includes a brief explanation of its process in the performance of this contract.
7. Question:  The NASA press release says funding for CLINs will depend on future budget availability.  Is funding available now for the very first CLIN, or is that dependent on the FY 11 budget?

Answer:  Funding is available for the minimum government purchase of a System Definition Review data package and for CLIN 1: Critical Component Demonstration.  Funding for subsequent CLINs is dependent on future budget availability.
8. Question:    Does the "CLIN 4.7 - Extended Duration Survival", section of the announcement pertain to any human survival/ life support aspect?
Answer:  NASA’s objective in for CLIN 4.7 is to acquire data pertaining to extended continuous spacecraft and lunar systems operations of at least 60 Earth days post landing.  This objective is broad enough to include human survival/ life support aspects if a proposer decides to address it in its system.
9. Question: The BAA announcement Section X, paragraph 2, on page 15, states that a "complete package of certifications...should be included with the proposal."

Will you supply the list of certs required to be submitted on Sept. 8, or are these certs not required until the SDR or CLIN 1?
Answer:  The BAA will be amended to add the Model Contract that will have section K, “ANNUAL REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS (FAR 52.204-8) (FEB 2009).”  This section will be required to be completed as part of the submitted proposals due September 8, 2010.  
10. Question:  Will the material submitted for the System Definition Review, be in the format of PowerPoint slides or a Word document?
Answer:  All data will be provided in an appropriate format (Microsoft Word, Excel, or PDF) with a minimum of 1 hard copy and 1 CD-ROM.

11. Question:  Are non-US entities eligible to be receiving funds through this program? If so, for which CLINs / facets?  My reading of the BAA is that non-US teams are indeed able to participate and able to be awarded contracts and paid, at least for some of the CLINs. The language in section III.2 (“Guidelines for Foreign Participation”) state that research contracts are done on a no-exchange-of-funds basis, but I believe that this BAA is a data purchase, rather than a research grant—meaning that there could indeed be exchange of funds. Can you confirm that that is true?  Obviously, foreign respondents would still need to comply with ITAR, et cetera.

Answer:  No, NASA has no plans to provide funding to non-U.S. entities through this BAA.  As stated in the cover letter to the BAA and in the Announcement, “NASA’s intent is to obtain data and gather knowledge,” as such, this entire activity is considered research.  As stated in the Announcement, “NASA does not normally fund foreign research proposals or foreign research efforts that are part of U.S. research proposals and will not do so pursuant to this BAA.”   The Announcement goes on to say, “Should a foreign proposal or a U.S. proposal with foreign participation be selected, NASA’s OIIR [Office of International and Interagency Relations] will arrange with the sponsoring foreign agency or funding/sponsoring institution for the proposed participation on a no-exchange-of-funds basis, in which NASA and the non-U.S. sponsoring agency or funding/sponsoring institution will each bear the cost of discharging their respective responsibilities.” 
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